Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X
DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: www.depedelsalvadorcity.net

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No.

(5 s, 2018

To: PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS
DIVISION CHIEF
EDUCATION PROGRAM SUPERVISORS
PLANNING OFFICERS
BUDGET OFFICER
This Division

From: AGUSTINES E. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI
Schools Division Superintendent
Officer In-Charge

Subject: Meeting on Special Education Fund (SEF)
Budget Planning for CY 2018

Date: January 18, 2018

You are hereby directed to attend the Meeting on Special
Education Fund (SEF) Budget Planning for CY 2018 and to discuss
other concerns of this Office on January 26, 2018, 8:00 AM at the
Library Hub, El Salvador City Central School, El Salvador City.

Participants are advised to bring a copy of their Budget
Proposal for CY 2018.

Copies Furnished:
Person Concerned
Records Section-Division Memorandum
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